

10-1-1982

## Annual Index to Volume 31

Buffalo Law Review

Follow this and additional works at: <https://digitalcommons.law.buffalo.edu/buffalolawreview>

---

### Recommended Citation

Buffalo Law Review, *Annual Index to Volume 31*, 31 Buff. L. Rev. i (1982).

Available at: <https://digitalcommons.law.buffalo.edu/buffalolawreview/vol31/iss3/1>

This Index is brought to you for free and open access by the Law Journals at Digital Commons @ University at Buffalo School of Law. It has been accepted for inclusion in Buffalo Law Review by an authorized editor of Digital Commons @ University at Buffalo School of Law. For more information, please contact [law scholar@buffalo.edu](mailto:law scholar@buffalo.edu).

INDEX  
SUBJECT INDEX

A

ATTORNEYS

<i>Attorney Malpractice: Problems Associated with Failure-to-Appeal Cases</i> .....	583
<i>Contracting for Publication Rights in Lieu of Attorney's Fees in Criminal Cases</i> .....	483
<i>Letting the Market Control Advertising by Lawyers: A Suggested Remedy for the Mised Client</i> .....	351

B

BIOGRAPHY AND DEDICATION

<i>Dedication: A Tribute to W. Howard Mann</i> .....	1
--	---

C

COLLECTIVE BARGAINING

<i>Collective Bargaining on Issues of Health and Safety in the Public Sector: The Experience Under New York's Taylor Law</i> .....	165
--	-----

COMMERCIAL LAW

<i>Gulf Federal Savings and Loan v. Federal Home Loan Bank Board: A New Attitude Toward the Regulation of Financial Institutions</i> .....	233
--	-----

CONSTITUTIONAL LAW

<i>Constitutional Rights of Students at Center Stage: Freedom of Speech in School-Sponsored Plays (The)</i> ....	547
<i>Nineteenth Century Interpretations of the Federal Contract Clause: The Transformation from Vested to Substantive Rights Against the State</i> .....	381
<i>Parental Leaves of Absence for Men</i> .....	273

*Rationalizing the Abortion Debate: Legal Rhetoric and  
the Abortion Controversy* ..... 107

CRIMINAL LAW

*Judicial Control of Prosecutorial Discretion in Pretrial  
Diversion Programs* ..... 909

E

ENVIRONMENTAL LAW

*Regulating With a Carrot: Experimenting With Incentives  
For Clean Air* ..... 193

I

INTERNATIONAL LAW

*Jurisdictional Issues in International Law: Kelp Farming  
Beyond the Territorial Sea* ..... 885

J

JUDICIAL REVIEW

*Judicial Proposals to Limit the Jurisdictional Scope of  
Federal Post-Conviction Habeas Corpus Consideration  
of the Claims of State Prisoners* ..... 301

*Mandamus Power of the United States Courts of Appeals:  
A Complex and Confused Means of Appellate Control  
(The)* ..... 37

L

LABOR LAW

*Employer Participation in the Decertification Process:  
How Big a Helping Hand?* ..... 737

*Job Security, Managerial Prerogatives, and First National  
Maintenance* ..... 509

*Past Premises, Present Failures, and Future Needs in Labor  
Legislation* ..... 9

## LEGAL HISTORY

*Colonial Origins of Liberal Property Rights (The)* . . . . . 635

## M

## MENTAL HEALTH

*Court of Last Resort: Mental Illness and the Law (The)* 611

## T

## TAXATION

*New Estate and Gift Tax Regime (The)* . . . . . 797

## TORTS

*Privacy Tort Law in New York: Some Existing Routes to Recovery* . . . . . 255

## TABLE OF AUTHORS AND REVIEWERS

BERGER, ROBERT S., *The Mandamus Power of the United States Courts of Appeals: A Complex and Confused Means of Appellate Control* . . . . . 37

CHEMERINSKY, ERWIN, *Rationalizing the Abortion Debate: Legal Rhetoric and the Abortion Controversy* . . . . . 107

DEVINE, JAMES R., *Letting the Market Control Advertising by Lawyers: A Suggested Remedy for the Mised Client* . . . . . 351

HERMANN, DONALD H.J., *The Court of Last Resort: Mental Illness and the Law. Carol A.B. Warren* . . . . . 611

KAINEN, JAMES L., *Nineteenth Century Interpretations of the Federal Contract Clause: The Transformation from Vested to Substantive Rights Against the State* 381

LEONARD, ARTHUR S., *Collective Bargaining on Issues of Health and Safety in the Public Sector: The Experience Under New York's Taylor Law* . . . . . 165

MENSCH, ELIZABETH V., *The Colonial Origins of Liberal Property Rights* . . . . . 635

OLSEN, R. NILS, JR., <i>Judicial Proposals to Limit the Jurisdictional Scope of Federal Post-Conviction Habeas Corpus Consideration of the Claims of State Prisoners</i>	301
PEIRCE, ELLEN RUST, <i>Employer Participation in the Decertification Process: How Big a Helping Hand?</i>	737
SUMMERS, CLYDE W., <i>Past Premises, Present Failures, and Future Needs in Labor Legislation</i>	9
TAGGART, JOHN Y., <i>The New Estate and Gift Tax Regime</i>	797

## TABLE OF ARTICLES

### A TRIBUTE TO W. HOWARD MANN

#### DEDICATION BY

<i>Marjorie Girth</i>	1
<i>Philip B. Kurland</i>	3
<i>Philip Shuchman</i>	7

COLONIAL ORIGINS OF LIBERAL PROPERTY RIGHTS (THE), <i>Elizabeth V. Mensch</i>	635
---	-----

COLLECTIVE BARGAINING ON ISSUES OF HEALTH AND SAFETY IN THE PUBLIC SECTOR: THE EXPERIENCE UNDER NEW YORK'S TAYLOR LAW, <i>Arthur S. Leonard</i>	165
---	-----

EMPLOYER PARTICIPATION IN THE DECERTIFICATION PROCESS: HOW BIG A HELPING HAND?, <i>Ellen Rust Peirce</i>	737
--	-----

JUDICIAL PROPOSALS TO LIMIT THE JURISDICTIONAL SCOPE OF FEDERAL POST-CONVICTION HABEAS CORPUS CONSIDERATION OF THE CLAIMS OF STATE PRISONERS, <i>R. Nils Olsen, Jr.</i>	301
---	-----

LETTING THE MARKET CONTROL ADVERTISING BY LAWYERS: A SUGGESTED REMEDY FOR THE MISLED CLIENT, <i>James R. Devine</i>	351
---	-----

MANDAMUS POWER OF THE UNITED STATES COURTS OF APPEALS: A COMPLEX AND CONFUSED MEANS OF APPELLATE CONTROL (THE), <i>Robert S. Berger</i>	37
---	----

NEW ESTATE AND GIFT TAX REGIME (THE), <i>John Y. Taggart</i>	797
--	-----

NINETEENTH CENTURY INTERPRETATIONS OF THE FEDERAL CONTRACT CLAUSE: THE TRANSFORMATION FROM VESTED TO SUBSTANTIVE RIGHTS AGAINST THE STATE, <i>James L. Kainen</i>	381
---	-----

PAST PREMISES, PRESENT FAILURES, AND FUTURE NEEDS IN LABOR LEGISLATION, <i>Clyde W. Summers</i>	9
---	---

RATIONALIZING THE ABORTION DEBATE: LEGAL RHETORIC AND THE ABORTION CONTROVERSY, <i>Erwin Chemerinsky</i> . . . . .	107
---	-----

## TABLE OF COMMENTS

ATTORNEY MALPRACTICE: PROBLEMS ASSOCIATED WITH FAILURE- TO-APPEAL CASES . . . . .	583
CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS OF STUDENTS AT CENTER STAGE: FREE- DOM OF SPEECH IN SCHOOL-SPONSORED PLAYS (THE) . . . . .	547
CONTRACTING FOR PUBLICATION RIGHTS IN LIEU OF ATTORNEY'S FEES IN CRIMINAL CASES . . . . .	483
<i>Gulf Federal Savings and Loan v. Federal Home Loan Bank Board: A NEW ATTITUDE TOWARD THE REGULATION OF FI- NANCIAL INSTITUTIONS</i> . . . . .	233
JOB SECURITY, MANAGERIAL PREROGATIVES, AND <i>First National Maintenance</i> . . . . .	509
JUDICIAL CONTROL OF PROSECUTORIAL DISCRETION IN PRETRIAL DIVERSION PROGRAMS . . . . .	909
JURISDICTIONAL ISSUES IN INTERNATIONAL LAW: KELP FARMING BEYOND THE TERRITORIAL SEA . . . . .	885
PARENTAL LEAVES OF ABSENCE FOR MEN . . . . .	273
PRIVACY TORT LAW IN NEW YORK: SOME EXISTING ROUTES TO RECOVERY . . . . .	255
REGULATING WITH A CARROT: EXPERIMENTING WITH INCEN- TIVES FOR CLEAN AIR . . . . .	193

## BOOK REVIEW

WARREN: THE COURT OF LAST RESORT: MENTAL ILLNESS AND THE LAW . . . . .	611
---	-----

